
snovoa
Typewritten Text













Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1G



Page 2



Page 3

snovoa
Typewritten Text
1H



Page 4



  
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Special Meeting 
Code Compliance Priorities  

MINUTES 
November 7, 2013 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers- 9293 Harding Ave, 2"d Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

1.  Opening 
 

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present.  Mayor 
Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner Kligman and 
Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

C.  Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

  
D.  Welcome and Opening Remarks -Mayor Daniel Dietch 

 
E.  Report on Past Workshop Results- Joe Damien, Code Compliance 
      Director 

Code Compliance Director Joe Damian provided an overview and a PowerPoint 
presentation regarding compliance priorities.  Director Damian indicated that site 
triangles will not be addressed at this meeting as there will be a separate workshop 
regarding site triangle codes and hedges. 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked that we also include a public education program in the 
discussion. 
 

F.  Discussion Items:   
After much discussion the Commission has identified the following priority 
ratings for non compliance. 

 
 
 

Page 5

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



1.  Priority Setting 
 
 a.  Single Family Homes 

-trash on curb 
-trash on yard 
-short term rental 
-derelict vehicles or parking on grass 
-boats parked in yards 
-construction without permits 
-garbage cans left out at end of days (will tie in with education program). 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting for public comments. 
Public speaker Jessie Flax said there must be follow-up when violators 
continue to be in non compliance.  She also suggested the residents receive 
information so they are more educated to code compliance.  Public speakers 
Stefan Lett, Offy Shifman and Deborah Camadenilla also spoke regarding 
code enforcement and a suggestion was made that the public be notified by 
mail (perhaps in the water bill) that a more proactive approach will be taken 
regarding code compliance 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the high priorities for code 
compliance for single family homes.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin 
voting in opposition. 
 

  b.  Multi Family Dwellings 
-exterior surfaces 
-overgrowth unto right-of-way 
-overgrowth of grass 
-construction without permits 
-short term rentals 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting for public comments. 
Public Speaker Paul Yavis spoke about code enforcement on the beach 
regarding fishing, alcohol and dogs. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept the high priorities for code 
compliance for multi-family residences.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and the motion passed with all voting in favor. 

 
c.  Business District 
 Exterior Property Management 
 -painting/cleaning 
    

    Rear at Alley 
   -dumpster maintenance 
   -alley cleanliness 

Page 6



 -area used for staging equipment 
   -overgrowth of weeds (for alleys) 
 
 Sidewalks 
  -obstructions (chairs, mannequins, pots, signs) 
  -sidewalk café furniture/equipment/expansion 
  -sweep or pressure clean 
     
  Signs 
  -deteriorated signs 
  -window sign 
  -old signs remaining from prior business 
  -electronic signs 
  -installation without permits or approval 
 
  Awnings 
  -illegal signs 
  -deteriorated awning 
  -missing awning with frame remaining 
  -installation without permits 
 
  Other 
  -construction without permits 
  -parking lot maintenance 
  -local business tax receipt and certificate of use 
  -resort tax delinquency 
  -interior violations (maintenance/sanitary/safety) 
  -grease traps 
   
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting for public comments.  There were no public 
speakers. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept the high priorities for code 
compliance for the business district.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and the motion passed with all voting in favor. 
  
2.   Maximum Compliance Period Prior to Imposing Civil P enalty 
 
3.   Enforcement Action After Civil Penalties 
 Director Damien explained each item and its process 
 
  I.   Lien 
  II.   Foreclosure 
  III.   Court Action to Compel Compliance 
  IV.   Abatement 
 

Page 7



G.   Recommendations 
The Commission discussed the enforcement process and timeframe in which 
violator has to be in compliance.   Safety and health issues are high priority.  
Mayor Dietch suggested that after a courtesy notice is issued the violator would 
have two weeks to comply.  If the issue has not been resolved a civil citation will 
be issued with another two week period to comply before further action is taken.  
Fee structure was also discussed as well as an educational campaign to alert 
residences. 
 

H.    Action Items to Address Discussion Items 
 The Commission asked Director Damien to prepare a report to include 
recommendations for compliance a timeframe as well as a fine structure.  The item 
of educating residents is to be included in the report. 

 
 Vice Mayor Karukin thanked Director Damien for his fine service. 
 
I.  Adjournment   

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
adjourned at 9:58 p.m.   

 
Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

December 10, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:06 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Commissioner Graubart, and Commissioner Olchyk.  Vice Mayor 
Karukin and Commissioner Kligman were absent. 
 
Commissioner Kligman arrived at 7:10 p.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Anthony Blate led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Graubart asked to rise and have a moment of silence in memory of 
Nelson Mandela.  He spoke about his day of being principal of Miami Beach High 
School and commended the principal and students. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Kligman requested that item 4B3 be moved to a time certain after the 
quasi-judicial hearings.   

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.  The Mayor also gave an update on the Harding Avenue project.  
The Mayor welcomed the newly opened Beach Grand Hotel.  Commissioner Graubart 
gave an update on the Tourist Board report. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  
 
A. Carmona Veterinary Corporation – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

2 
  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPLICATION, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 90-41 ET SEQ. OF THE ZONING CODE TO PERMIT 
A VETERINARY OFFICE TO BE OPERATED ON THE PROPERTY LOCATED 
AT 9530 HARDING AVENUE SUBMITTED BY CARMONA VETERINARY 
CORPORATION, SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS, AND AS LEGALLY 
DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT “A”; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 
Town Attorney Linda Miller asked the members of the Town Commission if they had 
any Ex-parte Communications.   
Mayor Dietch stated that he had communications with the applicant, residents and 
Downtown Business owners.   
Commissioner Graubart stated that he had communications with the applicant and some 
Business owners. 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she had communications with residents but not with 
the applicant. 
Commissioner Olchyk stated that she had no communications with the applicant. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa swore everyone wishing to speak on the item. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Applicant David Carmona presented the item to the Town Commission with a 
PowerPoint presentation. 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak on the item, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kligman commended the applicant and the planning staff for the 
improvements made to the façade of the building as it fits in with the downtown area.  
The Commissioner also asked Town Planner Sinatra and Town Attorney Linda Miller to 
explain the process if the applicant does not follow the conditions set forth and there are 
complaints from the public. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting in 
opposition. 
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Pulled Items: 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled item F2D, page 61 from the Manager’s report. 
Commissioner Graubart pulled items 6, page 65 from the Manager’s report and item 3D, 
page 67 from Town Attorney’s report 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 3B, page 39 from Budget to Actual Summary, and  
item 4, page 45, item B1 page 47 and item 8, page 66 from the Manager’s report. 
Mayor Dietch pulled item F2, page 59 from the Manager’s report 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty pulled item C2, page 50 from the Manager’s report. 
 

Page 10



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

3 
  

 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.  
 
A. Minutes – November 12, 2013 Regular Town Commission Meeting  
     Adopted on consent 
 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of September 30, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 

Director  
Item 3B, page 39 Commissioner Kligman no longer wished to discuss the item. 
 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
- Item 4, Joint Skate Park with City of Miami Beach – Pulled by Commissioner 
Kligman  
Concerns about regulation of the park and safety issues.  Chief Allen and Town 
Manager Crotty said a meeting is scheduled with Miami Beach and they were asked 
to report back to the Commission with an update. 
 
- Item B1, Harding Ave Streetscape – Pulled by Commissioner Kligman 
Expressed  how pleased she was with the project and suggested a celebration such as 
ribbon cutting when completed.  Town Manager Crotty said a ballpark completion 
date is about 2-3 weeks. 
 
- Item C2, North Force Main/Building Better Communities Bond Program – Pulled 
by Town Manager Michael P. Crotty 
Chris Giordano of CGA gave update on the issue 
 
-Item F2A, FEMA National Flood Insurance Program – Pulled by Mayor Dietch 

    Requested more concrete information on flood insurance and Building Official 
Rosendo Prieto provided some additional information.   

 
-Item F2D, 40 Year Building Certification – Pulled by Commissioner Olchyk 

    Building Official Rosendo Prieto gave an update on the issue. 
  
    -Item 6, Personnel Dept. Head Salaries – Pulled by Commissioner Graubart   

Article in Miami Herald that Surfside may be losing their Town Clerk to another 
municipality and was concerned about losing a very important and competent 
employee.  Town Manager Crotty spoke of the disparity of salaries of department 
heads.  The current salary for the Clerk’s position in the neighboring communities is 
as follows: 
Village of Bal Harbour - $89,797  
North Bay Village - $94,359   
Bay Harbor Islands - $99,361 
After research it was determined that the salary of the Town Clerk was inequitable 
and recommends an adjustment in salary as suggested by the consultant.   
 

Page 11



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

4 
  

 

Based on interaction with the Town Clerk Sandra Novoa, Commissioner Kligman 
said Sandra has added a very high value of service to the Town and agrees that her 
salary be adjusted.  Commissioner Olychk agreed with Commissioner Kligman and 
is very pleased with Sandra’s accomplishments.  However, she would like an 
assurance that the Town Clerk will not leave her position after a few months after 
receiving an increase in salary.  Mayor Dietch also expressed his satisfaction with 
the Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa.  The Town Commission agreed that this issue is 
totally under the Town Manager’s purview and to take the necessary actions to 
assure fairness in the salaries of Department Heads.  
 

   Item 8, Requests for Proposals – Pulled by Commissioner Kligman – 
   Town Manager Crotty gave an update on the item.  
     
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney 

Item 3D - Pulled by Commissioner Graubart.   
Residents concern about Rliupa Project and structures with no windows.  Can houses 
of worship be built in single family district.  Town Planner  Sinatra and Town 
Attorney Miller said they have no knowledge of an application or a request for a 
building for public assembly. 

  
       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 Adopted on consent 
 

F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
 Adopted on consent 
 

- September 12, 2013 -  Pension Board Minutes 
- October 2, 2013 – Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
- October 21, 2013 -  Parks And Recreation Committee Minutes 
- October 28, 2013 – Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
- November 4, 2013 – Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 

 
G. Resolution Surfside General Election – Sandra Novoa, Town Clerk  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR HOLDING A GENERAL 
MUNICIPAL ELECTION UNDER THE DATE OF MARCH 18, 2014 FOR 
THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND ALL FOUR COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on consent 
 

H. Proposed Mutual Aid Agreement and Joint Declaration with the City of North 
Miami Beach Police Department – Chief David Allen  

Page 12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

5 
  

 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A JOINT DECLARATION 
AND  MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT FOR OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE IN 
LAW ENFORCEMENT, EMERGENCIES AND ROUTINE LAW 
ENFORCEMENT SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF NORTH MIAMI 
BEACH  POLICE DEPARTMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Adopted on consent 
 

I. Proclamation to the Youth Environmental Alliance (YEA) – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA SUPPORTING BEACH DUNE RESTORATION AND 
PROCLAIMING JANUARY 1, 2014 AS THE “TOWN OF SURFSIDE RE-
NOURISH THE BEACH DAY”; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on consent 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in 
favor.  

 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _7:30__ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 

1. Capital Improvement Element Update – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 2013 ANNUAL UPDATE TO 
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE TOWN’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 163.3177, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND 
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE 
PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 
Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 

Page 13



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

6 
  

 

 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 4-0. 
 

2. Construction Fences – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56.1.B. “CONSTRUCTION 
FENCING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO 
PERMIT CONSTRUCTION FENCING MATERIALS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance 

Building Official Rosendo Prieto spoke on the item and answered some questions 
posted by the Town Commission. 

Mayor Dietch opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak, Mayor 
Dietch closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 4-0. 
 

(Set for approximately __7:45___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

 
B. First Reading Ordinances 

 
1. Garage Door Modification – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-50 “ARCHITECTURE 
AND ROOF DECKS” TO ALLOW FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 
TWO CAR GARAGE DOORS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 4-0. 
 
 

Page 14



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

7 
  

 

2. Side Setback Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-45 “SETBACKS”; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Mayor Dietch after passing the gavel.  Mayor Dietch made a 
friendly amendment that the side setback cannot be less than ten feet.  
Commissioner Olchyk accepted the friendly amendment.  The motion carried 
3-1 with Commissioner Graubart voting in opposition. 
 

3. Ordinance prohibiting the sales of live animals in Surfside – 
Commissioner Michelle Kligman  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING   
SECTION 90.41 “REGULATED USES”  PROHIBITING THE SALE OF 
LIVE ANIMALS AS A PERMITTED USE; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Commissioner Kligman presented the item to the Town Commission, 
Public speaker Hallandale Beach Commissioner Michelle Lazaron spoke 
about the importance of this ordinance and said several Florida municipalities 
have already adopted similar laws.  She commended the Commission for 
moving forward on this issue for not allowing the cruelty and inhumane 
industry of puppy mills to exist in the town of Surfside. 
 
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-0. 
 

   5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 

  
A.  Authorization to Enter into Agreement with Florida Inland Navigation 

District for the Seawall Replacement Project – Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager  

 
 

Page 15



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

8 
  

 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO 
AN AGREEMENT WITH FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT 
AND APPROVING AN EXPENDITURE NOT TO EXCEED $494,445. FOR 
THE SURFSIDE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT, PROJECT NO. DA-SU-13-
149; THE EXPENDITURE IS MATCHING GRANT FUNDING 
RECEIVED FROM FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT; 
AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS FROM THE GENERAL FUND RESERVE FROM THE 2013/2014 
FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT TO EXCEED $494,445 TO THE 
STORMWATER FUND-SURFSIDE SEAWALL REPLACEMENT 
ACCOUNT NO. 404-5500-538.63.30; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 
Commissioner Kligman had questions regarding the funding of the project and 
Town Manager Crotty, Chris Giordano of CGA, and Finance Director Donald 
Nelson addressed the questions.   Timing of the project was discussed and Town 
Manager Crotty said the project must be completed by June 30, 1915. 

Although she will vote in favor, Commissioner Kligman had an issue with the 
credibility of the funding.  Initially the Administration was told that the funding 
would come from the water and sewer budget and now the funds are to come 
from the reserve fund.  In the future she will not support an issue that changes 
after the fact.  Commissioner Olchyk agreed with Commissioner Kligman. 

There was much more discussion regarding funding, timing of the project, who 
will do the work and notification of public especially those with beachfront 
property.  The seawalls in dire need were identified. 

Public Speaker Pablo Crausell spoke about access to the beach for people with 
kayaks or canoes and surfboards. 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept. The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 

B. Approval to enter into an agreement for crosswalk installation at 
93rd/Harding Avenue and 94th/Abbot with Paveway Systems, Inc – Joseph 
Kroll, Public Works Director  

  
 

Page 16



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

9 
  

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN ADMINISTRATION TO RETAIN 
PAVEWAY SYSTEMS INC. TO INSTALL A STAMPED  ASPHALT 
CROSSWALK AT THE INTERSECTION OF 93RD STREET AND 
HARDING AVENUE AND AT THE INTERSECTION OF 94TH STREET 
AND ABBOTT AVENUE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER AND 
TOWN ATTORNEY TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH PAVEWAY 
SYSTEMS, INC; AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION AND 
EXPENDITURE FROM THE 2013/2014 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT 
TO EXCEED $19,700 FROM THE MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION 
FUND; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Public Works Director Joseph Kroll presented the item to the Town Commission. 

 Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-0. 

C. Plastic Bag Ban Legislation – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA IN SUPPORT OF LEGISLATION RESTRICTING 
THE USE OF PLASTIC SHOPPING BAGS, OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE 
TO REPEAL THE BAN ON LOCAL AND STATE REGULATION OF 
THE USE OF PLASTIC SHOPPING BAGS; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Mayor Dietch presented the item to the Town Commission. 
 
 Commissioner Graubart made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 

second from Commissioner Kligman.  The motion carried 4-0. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

No one wished to speak under good and welfare. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Town of Surfside 2014 Legislative Priorities– Michael P. Crotty, Town 
Manager [SET FOR TIME CERTAIN 8:45 PM]  

Page 17



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

December 10, 2013 
 
  

10 
  

 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to defer the item to the next Commission 
meeting.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart and all 
were in favor.  

B. 2014 Meeting Calendar Schedule – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
Commissioner Graubart made a motion to adopt the new 2014 schedule.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion carried 3-0 
with Commissioner Kligman absent from the Dais. 

C. Early Voting and the March 18, 2014 General Election – Sandra Novoa, Town 
Clerk  
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion not to conduct the early voting.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

D. Updated Code Compliance Priorities Recommendations – Joe Damien, Code 
Compliance Director  
Item deferred to January agenda 

E. Communications between Commissioner Graubart and Silvia Coltrane from 
Transacta Lanai Developers – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
Correspondence provided for informational purposes. 

F. Construction Hours – Commissioner Joe Graubart  
Commissioner Graubart made a motion directing the Town Attorney to draft an 
ordinance to change the allowed times as follows:  Dec. 1 – March 31 - 9am – 
5:30 pm and from April 1 – November 30 - 8am – 6:00pm.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
  Commissioner Kligman was informed that the scheduled workshop for site 

triangles has been cancelled.  Suggested dates to reschedule are January 16, 
January 21, or January 22, 2014. 

 
      10. Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 10:18 p.m. 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2014 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 18









Page 21

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

January, 2014 
 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 
August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 
applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 
25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 
2013 and July 18, 2013. A Development Impact Committee meeting was held October 17, 
2013. Due to the amount of outstanding items, there will be a second DIC meeting was held 
on January 9, 2014. The Planning Department has prepared graphics and text relating to the 
length of buildings which were discussed at the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. 
The Board provided feedback and the item was placed back on the October 2, 2013 and 
October 23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meetings. Staff was directed by the Town 
Commission to prepare additional graphics to explain the concept. These graphics were 
discussed at the December 19, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meeting and additional 
feedback was provided. Planning Department Staff prepared a timeline for the items 
discussed at the joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board meeting starting in 
November through March. Planning Staff has also prepared a spreadsheet for each 
development project to continually track the conditions of approval. This spreadsheet 
identifies the department responsible for the item and confirmation of completion. A number 
of ordinances have already been discussed at Planning and Zoning and will be heard by the 
Town Commission in the upcoming months. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 
zoning questions monthly and reviews permit applications.  

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 
without interruption for 540 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 
occurred on July 11, 2012. IT has provided 3 quotes for surveillance cameras for the Police 
Department to place around the Town and is awaiting approval. The upgraded SCALA 
system has been installed, and IT staff has been trained as of January 3rd, 2013. Additional 
training has been approved and will take place for town staff once the templates are 
completed. The replacement check printer for SunGard has been put on hold by the Finance 
Department. The Police Department has requested quotes to upgrade the ID badge card 
readers and software and IT is currently awaiting a demo ID badge for review. Onsite IT staff 
will be undergoing the certification process for FCIC/NCIC in order to allow access to work 
on police laptops and servers. IT is working with Public Works, the Finance Department, and 
SunGard on integrating the water meter reading system with billing and that should be 
completed by February 1st. The live streaming of Channel 77 on the website and mobile 
devices has been running since October 7, 2013. After demos and internal discussions, the 
Town chose SeeClickFix as the vendor for a public service request platform, and the contract 
should be signed and the platform deployed by February 1st. The IT Department is moving 

Page 51

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E



Page 2 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

forward on a new proposal for wired table microphones. IT has ordered a desktop computer 
to be used in the lobby for resident access. The IT Staff continues to receive approximately 
300 support requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – The status of the 
remaining items are as follows: 

 
Sanitary Sewer Pump Stations - Currently functioning as designed without Town operation.  
Town has notified the Contractor that they will be bringing the project to final completion 
with another reputable Contractor and will back charge (without payment) for any associated 
costs.  Only remaining items are control panel/electronic reporting functions. 
 
Sanitary Sewer Lining – Final review of all sanitary sewer mains and laterals that were either 
lined or replaced have been made.  Contractor is grout repairing 15 areas per the engineers 
report review.  These final grouting repairs will be completed within the next 30 days. 
 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:                                             Amount                      Amount Received             
FDEP Grant                                                    $873,500                     $873,500     

FDEP Grant                                                    $125,000                     $125,000  

FDEP Grant                                                    $100,000                     $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*               $9,312,881                  $7,339,928 ***           

BBC Bond                                                      $859,000                     $817,500               

TOTAL                                                          $11,270,381                $9,225,928 
 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 
 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 
meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, staff held public meetings on June 25, 
2013 with an attendance of 10 residents.  CGA will work with the Town Manager to 
schedule the second public meeting. 

 

 
 

Page 52



Page 3 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 
 

 

5.  Town-Owned Seawall Repair - - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly DERM) has 
completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted to the Town 
and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The US Army 
Corps of Engineers (USACE), FDEP, SFWMD and RER permits were obtained.  The Town 
received final authorization from Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) and are 
presenting a funding resolution for the Town to approve matching funds at the December 
2013 meeting.  CGA received a response from FPL regarding the modified seawall design to 
accommodate the submerged crossing.  CGA is now finalizing the revised plan and specs to 
accompany the bid package. 

 

Page 53



Page 54

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 82



Page 83

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A3



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A4

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Attachment "A"



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



 

Town of Surfside 
Legislative Principles 

 
 

• State Government should focus on state-level issues and allow local governments 
to operate with minimal state interference.   The Town of Surfside will oppose 
legislation that increases the involvement of state government in municipal affairs 
and preempts local governing prerogatives. 

 
• For Florida’s economy to proper, cities need to succeed.  The Town of Surfside 

will promote state investments in municipal infrastructure in order to create jobs 
and promote municipal revitalization.  This will include funding for wastewater 
and stormwater improvements, local transportation projects, and park and 
recreational activities.  

 
• State Government should not be allowed to continue disrupting the relationship 

between citizens and their city elected officials’ authority to make decisions 
impacting the provision of municipal services and quality of life.  The Town of 
Surfside will oppose additional arbitrary limits on property assessments, 
municipal expenditures, and local revenues. 

 
• State mandates should be funded with state resources and should not seek to 

access local tax dollars.  The Town of Surfside will oppose unfunded mandates 
and support policies that require full funding of state initiatives and mandates to 
cities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 125

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



 

 

Legislative Priorities 
 

APPROPRIATIONS 
 

• The Town of Surfside supports grant and legislative line item funding that 
enhances local financial capacity to address water resource and water supply 
development.  The Town further supports enhanced funding of the Water 
Protection and Sustainability Program within the Department of Environmental 
Protection for comprehensive water supply infrastructure needs.   

 
1. The Town of Surfside will seek relief from the Clean Water State Revolving 

Loan Fund obligations for sewer rehabilitation and stormwater 
improvements in the amount of $9,310,000.    
 

2. The Town of Surfside will again seek funding in the amount of $75,000 for 
the 88th Street Pump Station.  This amount was allocated by the legislature 
last session but was vetoed by the Governor. 

 
• The Town of Surfside supports funding for the Florida Forever Program and the 

Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP).  
 

The Florida Forever Program has helped local governments purchase land for 
parks, recreation, open space and conservation. The Florida Recreation 
Development Assistance Program (FRDAP) is a successful funding vehicle for 
local government park development and recreational efforts and has helped 
leverage local dollars.  
 

1. Both of these important programs have had minimal or no funding during 
the past three years but with the state’s improving fiscal outlook should 
again be considered for legislative funding.  The Town will be submitting 
an application of $250,000 for the second story of the Community Center 
for possible legislative funding during the FY2015-16 cycle.   

 
• The Town of Surfside supports grant and legislative line item funding that 

dedicates to small businesses state economic development resources.  Small 
businesses are the strength of Florida’s economy; but they are often overlooked or 
do not qualify for existing economic development initiatives.  Additionally, the 
Town will explore establishing a partnership with the state Small Business 
Development Center Network for resources and technical assistance.  

 
• The Town of Surfside will support the continuation of dedicated state funding 

sources for beach re-nourishment at or above statutory levels.  Funding for this 
item flows from the state to Miami-Dade County and it is thus crucial that the 
relationship with the County be fortified.  

Page 126



 

 
• The Town of Surfside will support strengthening the prohibition on existing and 

new unfunded mandates, requires enhanced staff analyses of quantification of the 
costs to cities, and ensures full state funding sources be assigned whenever 
unfunded mandates are identified. 
 

LEGISLATION 
 

• Municipal Police Pensions 
 

The Town of Surfside seeks to preserve flexibility in order to negotiate 
sustainable pension benefit levels; key to ensuring that plans are sound and secure 
for current and future police retirees.   
 
Prior to 1999, cities were largely free to bargain with local police unions the 
pension benefits that best fit the priorities and needs of the city and its police. 
That year, the Legislature amended Chapter 185, F.S., to require that additional 
insurance premium tax revenues (taxes on property and casualty insurance 
premiums) over a base amount be used to provide only “extra” pension benefits. 
In aggregate numbers, this mandate has required cities to provide over $520 
million in new, “extra” pension benefits since 1999.  
 
In concert with the approach that local decisions should be made at the local level, 
the Town has the following two priorities: 

 
1. Preserve Chapter 185, Florida Statutes with no changes.  This is the state 

law governing local police pension plans.  Over the last eighteen months, 
the Florida Division of Retirement has reinterpreted Chapter 185 to 
provide cities greater flexibility in reforming their pension plans without 
jeopardizing their eligibility to receive state premium tax revenues.  In the 
“Naples Letter” (August 2012), the Division determined that retirement 
benefits could be prospectively adjusted to the minimum benefit levels in 
Chapter 185 without the loss of premium tax monies.  Before said letter, if 
a city reduced any benefit below the level established in 1999 it would no 
longer be eligible for future premium taxes. In the “Palm Beach Gardens 
Letter” (August 2013), the Division concluded that a city could join the 
Florida Retirement System (FRS) and continue to receive premium tax 
monies as long as some current employees elect to continue participating 
in the city pension plan.  Before the Palm Beach Gardens Letter, if a city 
joined the FRS it could no longer receive premium tax revenues.   

 
Both the Naples and Palm Beach Gardens decisions expand the options 
available to cities for reforming local pension plans.   

 
2. Assure that cities retain the ability to negotiate changes in pension benefits 

without jeopardizing their eligibility to receive premium tax revenues.  No 

Page 127



 

“one size fits all” approach from Tallahassee will work for many local 
governments that are struggling to contain pension costs and maintain the 
long-term sustainability of their pension plans.  The best way to ensure 
that municipalities keep local control of their pension plans is to allow the 
collective bargaining process to work, without artificial limits imposed by 
the state.  If there is to be legislation amending Chapter 185, Florida 
Statutes, the legislation should provide that pension changes implemented 
through the collective bargaining process will comply with the law, and 
not result in the loss of premium tax dollars. 

 
Senators Jeremy Ring and Rob Bradley have filed SB246 for the 2014 legislative 
session.  The bill is similar to that they filed last year and which failed.  Broadly 
speaking, the bill allows cities to negotiate pension benefits but imposes 
restrictions on the use of premium tax dollars, repeals the current DMS 
interpretation as stated in the Naples letter, and institutionalizes the “extra” 
benefit mandate in the 1999 law. 
 

• Sober Homes 
 
The Town of Surfside supports legislation defining and establishing minimum 
regulatory standards for recovery residence facilities, while also allowing more 
stringent local regulation. 
 
Senator Jeff Clemens and Representative Bill Hager will be filing legislation 
requiring “Sober Homes” to be identified in statue, licensed by the state, 
prohibiting clustering of same in residential neighborhoods, and providing for 
local planning and zoning regulation.  Their bill will be as a result of budget 
proviso language last legislative session requiring the Florida Department of 
Children and Families to review the Sober House issue and proffer 
recommendations for legislative action.   
 

• Communications Services Tax 
 
The Town of Surfside supports revising the Communications Services Tax (CST) 
in a manner that does not reduce current local government related revenues, 
simplifies the administration and collection of the current tax, provides for a 
broad and equitable tax base, and affords for enhanced stability and reliability as 
an important revenue source for local governments. 
 
The CST is one of the main sources of general revenue for municipalities.  It 
generates over $800 million annually and the funds can be used for any public 
purpose.  Surfside currently receives $303,320 from this source.   
 
Governor Scott has pledged to reduce taxes by $500 million next year and 
included within that discussion is the CST.  As a result, Senator Dorothy Hukill, 
Chair of the Appropriations Subcommittee on Finance and Tax, has filed SB 266 

Page 128



 

which would reduce the state CST rate and the direct-to-home satellite rate by 
2%.  It does not include a reduction of the local CST but could have a negative 
fiscal impact on municipalities due to the distribution of some of the state and 
direct-to-home satellite revenues.  
 

• Local Business Tax 
 
Currently, a municipality may impose a local business tax for the privilege of 
engaging in or managing a business, profession, or occupation within its 
jurisdiction.  Last legislative session, a number of bills were defeated that would 
have phased out the Local Business Tax by 2020 and a Committee Bill proposed 
to base the tax on the amount of square footage of a business.  That also failed. 
 
In order to preserve the $60,000 in current funding to the Town of Surfside from 
local business taxes, The Town opposes legislation that restricts or eliminates 
municipal revenue generated under the local business tax.  However, Surfside 
supports the authorization of local governments to modify ordinances in a manner 
that results in a more simplified, efficient, and equitable tax system that benefits 
businesses and local communities.   
 

• Transportation 
 
The Town of Surfside will lobby for inclusion in the Department of 
Transportation bill a mandate that off-duty police officers be assigned to every 
FDOT construction project as well as a pedestrian “countdown” meter at 
intersections where traffic devices are installed. 

 

• Traffic Infraction Devices 
 
Red light cameras, referred to as traffic infraction detection devices in law, were 
authorized through the Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act of 2010.  The subject of 
red light cameras has been contentious and debated extensively in the legislature 
every session since 2010, with multiple attempts to both strengthen the law as 
well as repeal it.  In the 2013 Legislative Session, Senator Jeff Brandes, Chair of 
the Transportation Committee, amended the law to provide remedy to due process 
concerns in the issuance of red light camera notices of violation, and limited the 
ability of red light cameras to issue “right-turn on red” citations.   
 
For the 2014 legislative session Senator Brandes has filed SB 144 and 
Representative Frank Artiles has filed HB4009 both of which would fully repeal 
the red-light camera programs in the state of Florida. 
 
The Town of Surfside opposes legislation that would prohibit local governments 
from utilizing “Red Light Cameras” and/or redirect additional revenues from 

Page 129



 

same to the state.   Currently, Surfside receives $310,000 from this life safety 
effort. 
 

• Parking Meter Revenue 
 
During the 2013 Legislative session the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) advanced language that any municipality that installed and maintained 
parking meters on state roads would remit 50% of their revenue to the state.  This 
was included in both SB1132 and HB7127, the comprehensive transportation 
bills.  Along with other colleagues who represent local governments, we were 
able to amend these bills to simply require a study by the Florida Transportation 
Commission.  Ultimately these bills died on the last night of session, but the 
FDOT has continued to work on this matter in the legislative interim and will 
again propose this for the 2014 legislative session. 
 
The Town of Surfside opposes this language in order to preserve over $300,000 in 
current parking meter revenue the Town receives from meters on state roads.  
(Surfside currently received a total of $852,000 from all parking meters, including 
those on surface lots).  
 

• Vacation Rental Preemption 
 
The Town of Surfside supports repealing the state preemption of local 
governments’ authority to regulate, restrict, or prohibit vacation rental property in 
single family neighborhoods and other zoning categories. 
 

• Billboards:  
 
The Town of Surfside opposes legislation that preempts or dilutes local 
government’s ability to establish and maintain local ordinances which regulate 
billboards and outdoor advertising. 
 
 
 

Page 130



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 132



Page 133



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

January 14, 2014 
  
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:  “Construction Impact - Hotel, Condo, etc.” 

Objective:  To provide the residents, Town Commission, Town Manager, Town 
Officials and Staff a document listing: “Lessons Learned” from the recent Grand 
Beach Surfside Hotel construction project – 94th street Collins Avenue (east and 
west sides).  

Consideration:  It is the ‘job’ and responsibility of the Town Commission and 
Officials to protect residents, tourists, and visitor’s health, safety, and well being – 
this agenda item pursues this goal.  Knowledge gained, “Lessons Learned” from 
the impacts that were, and are a result of the construction project: Grand Beach 
Surfside, must be reviewed and considered.  The construction projects of the hotel 
on 92nd street (possible Marriot Hotel), the 91st Street Surf Club Condo/Hotel and 
the Best Western 94th Street project “Chateau”   –  all basically under construction 
at the same time.  Both the Surf Club and the 92nd street hotel construction 
projects impact could dwarf the Grand Beach Hotel project as they impact 
Harding Avenue as well.  That’s 91st, 92nd, and 94th Streets currently underway.  A 
private school for Collins Ave and 95th Street is in the application ‘pipeline’ and 
hopes for a second floor for the Community Center (93rd St.).  Not to mention 
Parking garages being ‘debated.’  All this construction will be stressful to Town – 
we must do all we can to mitigate the impact to the Town, its’ residents, Town Staff 
and Employees, visitors and tourists alike. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to give direction to the Town Manager to 
prepare a Lessons Learned list and actions to be taken to minimize impacts to 
traffic congestion, worker parking, construction debris, (dust and dirt) and noise, 

Page 134

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



and general effects and inconveniences to the abutting residential neighborhoods 
and beach.  Present Commission enforcement procedures as well ASAP. 

 

Additional Info/Note:  Importance: High  
Approximate Cost: Minimal/None to ascertain information stated above under 
“Action.” 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Notes/Specifics: 

 Travel Lane closures On Collins and Harding Avenues 
o Example: None allowed on Harding before 10AM or Collins after 5PM 
o Lane closures prohibit residents to return to Town on a timely basis. 
o Lane closures during ‘rush hours’ slow down emergency response time 

for Fire and Rescue – Ambulances.  
 

 Emergency Routes Established for residents 
 
 

 Construction Worker Parking Violation(s)  
o Booting vs. Towing 

Note: A wheel clamp, also known as wheel boot or Denver boot,[1][2] is a device that is 
designed to prevent vehicles from being moved. In its most common form, it consists of 
a clamp that surrounds a vehicle wheel, designed to prevent removal of both itself and 
the wheel. 

 Hard Pack and Beach concerns: Access, Safety, Closure, Maintenance, etc.     

 
 

Page 135



 

Page 136

http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/9/97/Denver_boot.jpg


Page 137

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 141



Page 142

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9H

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 184

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9I

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196

snovoa
Typewritten Text


	1G - Financial Reporting Certificate
	1H - Commissioner Graubart's Certificate
	3A - Minutes
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Human Trafficking Proclamation
	4A1 - Garage Door Modification
	4A2 - Side Setback Ordinance
	4A3 - Prohibiting the Sale of Live Animals in Surfside Ordinance
	4A4 - Comp Plan Amendment Ordinance
	4B1 - Noise Ordinance
	5A - 96th Street Park Playground Equipment
	5B - Awnings and Sign Code Resolution
	9A - Legislative Priorities
	9B - Code Compliance Priorities
	9C - Construction Impact
	9D - Seawall Project Update
	9E - Planning & Zoning Membership
	9F - RFQ and RFP
	9H - MDCLC Director Designation
	9I - Citizen Survey



